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Chamgagng, Rick

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 1:40 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Drafting request - amendment to SB 62
Importance: High

Please draft the following an separate amendment to SB 62.  Please call if you have any questions.

Prohibit lapses from General Transportation Aids in the Transportation Fund

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!
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State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBb009S/1 ]

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 62

e

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
e
1. Page 381, line 2: after that line insert:

v

“4. The Vs;cretary of administration may not lapse or transfer moneys under
P
paragraph (b) from the appropriation accounts under section 20.395 (1) (as) and (at)

of the statutes.”.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0093/1dn
FROM THE ARG:.{. ‘
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

)ivse]

ATTN: Denise Solie

The attached amendment prohibits the lapse or transfer of DOT's general
transportation aids.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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